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MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal and Finance Committee

FROM: Karen Bulman, Planner I

DATE: May 1, 2012

RE: Historic Preservation Commission Certified Local Government Grant for

2012-2013

The Historic Preservation Commission received authorization from the City Council on March 19,
2012, to submit an application for the 2012-2013 Certified Local Government Grant in the
amount of $24,410.00. The grant money will be used to fund the administrative duties of the
Historic Preservation Commission, to provide Historic Preservation Workshops, and to provide
funding for The Design Guidelines for the West Boulevard Historic District, Downtown Historic
Building Education, and training for the Historic Preservation Commission.

REQUEST: The Rapid City Historic Preservation Commission requests authorization for
the Mayor and Finance Officer to sign the Allocation Award between the State Historical
Preservation Office, Office of History and Rapid City Historic Preservation Commission
Project Number SD-12-022 in the amount of $24,410.00
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